
September 13, 2022

NOTICE: Public meetings will be held in-person and also livestreamed for viewing 

only, as possible.  To view meetings remotely, please use the Zoom information listed 

below.

9:00 A.M. Call To Order, EOC Training Room 

Online: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88530378243             

By Phone: 1-312-626-6799 

Meeting ID: 885 3037 8243

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes – 09/07/22

09-07-22 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment – 09/14/22

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT-09.14.22.PDF

Consideration To Approve Interstate Power And Light Utility Permit UT-22-021

UT-22-021 INTERSTATE POWER AND LIGHT.PDF

Consideration To Approve Final Plans For FM-C042(111)—S5-42 D65 Paving, Zublin Avenue 
To U.S. Hwy 65

FINAL PLANS FOR FM-C042(111).PDF

Consideration To Approve Resolution 2022-36 Conveyance Of Interest In Real Property –
Round Barn

2022-36 RESOLUTION TO CONVEY INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY-ROUND 
BARN.PDF

Consideration To Approve Quit Claim Deed Conveying Round Barn

QUIT CLAIM DEED TO SEWARD (ROUND BARN).PDF

Consideration To Approve Abatements From The Assessor ’s Office

Consideration To Approve Correction Of Utility Taxes

Consideration To Approve Recorder ’s Report – August

RECORDER REPORT-AUGUST.PDF

Consideration To Approve Use Of The Courthouse Grounds – Life Chain

APPLICATION TO USE COURTHOUSE GROUNDS-LIFE CHAIN.PDF

Economic Development Update – Angela De La Riva

Promotion Of Constitution Day Program Saturday, September 17th, 2022

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

9:30 A.M. Drainage, EOC Training Room

Online: HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/82075672007

                                         By Phone: 1-312-626-6799

                                         Meeting ID: 820 7567 2007

1.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

11.

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.



September 13, 2022

NOTICE: Public meetings will be held in-person and also livestreamed for viewing 

only, as possible.  To view meetings remotely, please use the Zoom information listed 

below.

9:00 A.M. Call To Order, EOC Training Room 

Online: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88530378243             

By Phone: 1-312-626-6799 

Meeting ID: 885 3037 8243

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes – 09/07/22

09-07-22 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment – 09/14/22

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT-09.14.22.PDF

Consideration To Approve Interstate Power And Light Utility Permit UT-22-021

UT-22-021 INTERSTATE POWER AND LIGHT.PDF

Consideration To Approve Final Plans For FM-C042(111)—S5-42 D65 Paving, Zublin Avenue 
To U.S. Hwy 65

FINAL PLANS FOR FM-C042(111).PDF

Consideration To Approve Resolution 2022-36 Conveyance Of Interest In Real Property –
Round Barn

2022-36 RESOLUTION TO CONVEY INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY-ROUND 
BARN.PDF

Consideration To Approve Quit Claim Deed Conveying Round Barn

QUIT CLAIM DEED TO SEWARD (ROUND BARN).PDF

Consideration To Approve Abatements From The Assessor ’s Office

Consideration To Approve Correction Of Utility Taxes

Consideration To Approve Recorder ’s Report – August

RECORDER REPORT-AUGUST.PDF

Consideration To Approve Use Of The Courthouse Grounds – Life Chain

APPLICATION TO USE COURTHOUSE GROUNDS-LIFE CHAIN.PDF

Economic Development Update – Angela De La Riva

Promotion Of Constitution Day Program Saturday, September 17th, 2022

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

9:30 A.M. Drainage, EOC Training Room

Online: HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/82075672007

                                         By Phone: 1-312-626-6799

                                         Meeting ID: 820 7567 2007

1.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

11.

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007
https://www.hardincountyia.gov/7a035c8a-ab0b-4c68-8de4-d9884222121d


HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – AUGUST 31, 2022

WEDNESDAY – 9:00 A.M.
EOC TRAINING ROOM

Board Chair BJ Hoffman called the meeting to order. Supervisors Lance Granzow and Renee 
McClellan were present. Also attending: Darrell Meyer, Michael Pearce, Taylor Roll, Angela De
La Riva, and Jolene Pieters. Attending via Zoom: Becca Junker, Lori Kadner, Cheryl Lawrence, 
Connie Mesch, Curt Groen, Elaine Loring, Pauline Lloyd, and Donna Juber.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the modified agenda, striking the consideration
to approve abatements from the Assessor’s office. Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the minutes from August 31, 2022. Motion 
carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the claims for payment for September 7, 2022. 
Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve to engage with Julie Divine from Cigna for a 
work session to discuss the employee benefits they offer. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the Sheriff Department Report for August. 
Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the Auditor Report for August. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the Conservation Department change of status 
for the hiring of Hunter Kruse. Motion carried.

Other business: Angela De La Riva gave updates on economic development. Engineer Roll gave 
an update on the Federal Government and the rules on paint for roads and in 2026 they will begin
testing and inspections and the additional requirements. Auditor Pieters stated that there are two 
school special elections on Tuesday, September 13, 2022, from 7:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.

Meeting was adjourned at 9:10 a.m.



Vendor Publication Report
Hardin County Payment Date Range: 09/14/2022 - 09/14/2022

Vendor Name Vendor Number Total Payments

911 Custom 101134 1,016.50

Ahlers & Cooney-P.C. 61244V 1,797.50

Alliant Energy 4253V 2,900.22

Angela De La Riva 100411 90.68

Black Hawk Sprinklers Inc. 62562V 235.00

Bowman and Miller-P.C. 61337V 9,200.00

BTX Iowa, Inc 100276 125.00

Campbell Supply Co 620V 1,152.38

Century Laundry Distributing, Inc 63307V 288.75

Cintas-Chicago 2475V 192.47

City of Eldora 510V 522.34

Contech Engineered Solutions 2398V 35,928.75

Corporate Translation Services Inc dba Language Link 100375 44.12

CTI Ready Mix 101120 3,052.56

Culligan - IA Falls 100455 223.00

Dale Howard 855V 323.02

Dave Gryp Construction Inc. 1935V 6,935.00

David A Kuehner 101116 800.00

Eldora Hardware 2647V 184.00

Fareway Stores-Ia. Falls 717V 250.00

GECRB/AMAZON 2403V 452.90

Gehrke Quarries, Inc. 145V 13,867.92

Global Software / TAC10 2740V 33,313.00

Greenbelt Home Care 61807V 2,656.06

Hardin Co Tire & Service Inc 4240V 51.95

Hardin County Solid Waste & Recycling 4322V 36,080.90

Heart of Iowa 6335V 2,950.18

IACCVSO 1352V 120.00

Innovative Ag Services Hubbard 868V 3,239.72

Iowa Falls Fire Extinguisher 101136 165.00

Iowa Precinct Atlas Consortium 100392 3,000.00

Iowa Prison Industries 809V 323.40

James Dworzak 101141 2,000.00

Jasper Construction Services, Inc. 100944 62,080.00

Keltek Inc 1663V 6,586.90

LaVelle Lawn Care LLC 63690V 2,630.00

Lori S Kadner 583E 92.00

M & G Tire Service 2615V 731.60

Marcia M. Clark 100706 102.50

Medicap Pharmacy #8095 5729V 985.19

Moler Sanitation 100385 59.13

Murphy Tractor & Equipment Co., Inc 2286V 5,254.06

NACCTFO 2534V 100.00

NAPA Auto Parts 4290V 75.99

Napa Auto Parts Ackley 869V 59.78

NAPA Auto Parts Eldora 617V 3,215.88

O'Reilly Auto Parts Inc 62373V 136.93

Premier Office Equipment, Inc. 62320V 256.16

Quaker Security LLC 100507 1,275.00

Ray O'Herron Co. Inc. 100539 185.60

RC Systems- Waterloo Office 2077V 3,078.30

Reliable1 1102V 362.65

Schumacher Elevator Co. 2130V 545.92

Secretary of State 2116V 2,055.90

Snap-On-Tools / Link Enterprises LLC 62194V 141.36

9/12/2022 8:24:45 AM Page 1 of 2



Vendor Publication Report Payment Date Range: 09/14/2022 - 09/14/2022

Vendor Name Vendor Number Total Payments

Star Equipment Ltd. 4437V 2,370.00

State Hygienic Laboratory 100039 252.00

Storey Kenworthy 61798V 43.82

Summit Food Service LLC 2332V 4,886.32

Times Citizen 538V 160.32

Van Wall Equipment, Inc. 2924V 34.93

Veridian Credit Union 63561V 3,571.53

Verizon Connect 100836 418.80

Verizon Wireless 63648V 1,595.74

Wilson Restaurant Supply Inc 63439V 119.93

Yulisa Garibay 100887 300.00

Z & Z Glass 62420V 1,305.00

Grand Total: 268,551.56

9/12/2022 8:24:45 AM Page 2 of 2



















Where upon Board Member ____________________ moved that the following resolution be
adopted:

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-36

CONVEYANCE OF INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY

WHEREAS, Hardin County, after duly giving notice and public hearing, held an auction on 
August 31, 2022, to sell the below-described land by Quit Claim Deed;

The West 110 feet of the North 196 feet of Lot 1, Slayton Farm Plat, Iowa Falls, also the East 33 
feet of the roadway adjacent to and west of the above-described real property. Section 14, Twp 
89 North, Range 21 West.

WHEREAS, Adam Seward was the high bidder at the auction; and

WHEREAS, Adam Seward has directed Hardin County to prepare the deed listing the owner as
Honey Creek Land Improvement;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Hardin County, 
Iowa, that the Board shall convey the above-described property to Honey Creek Land 
Improvement by Quite Claim Deed.

The motion was seconded by Board Member __________________________ and after due 
consideration thereof, the roll was called and the following Board Members voted:

Ayes:
Nays:
Absent:
Abstain:

Whereupon, the Chair of the Board of Supervisors declared said Resolution duly passed and 
adopted this 14th day of September, 2022.

_________________________________
BJ Hoffman, Chair
Board of Supervisors

Attest:
________________________________
Jolene Pieters
Hardin County Auditor



SPACE ABOVE LINE FOR RECORDER’S USE
Prepared by: Darrell G. Meyer, 1201 14th Avenue, Eldora, IA 50627 Phone: (641) 939-8118

Taxpayer is: Honey Creek Land Improvement, 29754 300th Street, New Providence, IA 50206

Return Document to: Hardin County Auditor’s Office, Eldora, IA 50627

QUIT CLAIM DEED

For the consideration of Four Thousand Dollars ($4,000.00) and other valuable consideration, Hardin
County, Iowa does hereby Quit Claim to Honey Creek Land Improvement, all our right, title, interest,
estate, claim and demand in the following described real estate in Hardin County, Iowa:

The West 110 feet of the North 196 feet of Lot 1, Slayton Farm Plat, Iowa Falls, also the
East 33 feet of the roadway adjacent to and west of the above described real property.
Section 14, Twp 89 North, Range 21 West.

EXEMPT FROM TRANSFER TAX - §428A.2(19), Code of Iowa

Each of the undersigned relinquishes all rights of dower, homestead and distributive share in and to
the real estate.

Words and phrases herein, including acknowledgment hereof, shall be construed as in the singular or
plural number, and as masculine or feminine gender, according to the context.

Hardin County, Iowa

By:______________________________________
     BJ Hoffman, Chairperson, Board of Supervisors

Attest:___________________________________
      Jolene Pieters, County Auditor

STATE OF IOWA, HARDIN COUNTY, ss:

On this ______ day of September. 2022, before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for
the State of Iowa, personally appeared BJ Hoffman and Jolene Pieters, to me personally known, who,
being by me duly sworn, did say that he is the Chairperson of the Board of Supervisors and that she is
the County Auditor, respectively, of the County of Hardin, Iowa; that the instrument was signed on
behalf of the County, by authority of its Board of Supervisors, as contained in Resolution No. 2022-
_________ passed by the Board of Supervisors on the          ______    day of September, 2022; and BJ
Hoffman and Jolene Pieters acknowledged the execution of the instrument to be their voluntary act and



2

deed and the voluntary act and deed of the County, by it voluntarily executed.

_________________________________________
Notary Public in and for said State














